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ﬁ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
=

Fwd: 2AM-MRY1325 2019 Annual Report monitoring station relocation

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 3:14 PM
Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Wilson2, Anne (EC) <anne.wilson2@canada.ca>
Date: Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 3:06 PM

Subject: RE: 2AM-MRY 1325 2019 Annual Report monitoring station relocation
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Graham2, Anna (EC) <anna.graham2@canada.ca>

Thank you Assol!

| can jump in here — | just went through the response and it clarifies the station removal as appropriate. No further concerns.

Thanks,

Anne

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: September 4, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Graham2, Anna (EC) <anna.graham2@canada.ca>

Cc: Wilson2, Anne (EC) <anne.wilson2@canada.ca>

Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 2019 Annual Report monitoring station relocation

Hello Anna,
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Attached please find Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation's response to ECCC's comment #2 on the proposed relocation of monitoring station
MP-C-G as outlined in the 2019 Annual Report submission for the Mary River Project. Could ECCC please confirm if the response is
satisfactory on or before September 8, 2020?

Best regards,
Assol
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